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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

CASE NO.:
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.
RANDALL JAMES,

Defendant.
/

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER RELIEF

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission alleges:
I. INTRODUCTION

1. From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, Randall James defrauded
investors he solicited to purchase securities in the form of an investment con&act relating to his
company, Global Maximus Productions, LLC (“GMP”), which purportedly produced live
entertainment for online pay-per-view and television.

2. To lure investors, James knowingly or recklessly materially misrepresented how
he would use investor funds. Specifically, James told investors he would use investor funds to
produce live-streamed entertainment and concerts. Instead, he misappropriated investor funds
for his own personal use, including payments for personal meals and housing, and to pay his ex-
wife.

3. From no later than October 2012 to at least July 2014, James raised at least
$109,900 from at least four investors.

4. Through his conduct, James violated Sections 5(a), 5(c), and 17(a) of the

Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 77e(a), 77e(c), and 77q(a); and Section
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10(b) and Rule 10b-5 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”), 15 U.S.C.
§ 78j(b) and 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5.
II. DEFENDANT AND RELATED ENTITY

A. Defendant

5. James, 48, resides in Nashville, Tennessee. He was the owner and controlling
principal of GMP. James is not registered with the Commission in any capacity.

B. Related Entity

6. GMP was a privately-held limited liability company James formed in Nevada
with offices in Nashville, Tennessee. On January 31, 2015, the state of Nevada revoked GMP’s
operating status. GMP was purportedly in the business of producing live shows and concerts for

online pay-per-view and television. GMP never registered any securities offering with the

Commission.
III. JURISDICTION AND VENUE
7. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 20(b), 20(d) and

22(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77t(b), 77t(d) and 77v(a), and Sections 21(d), 21(e), and
27 of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d), 78u(e) and 78aa.

8. The Court has personal jurisdiction over James and venue is proper in the Middle
District of Tennessee because many of the acts and transactions constituting the violations
alleged in this complaint occurred in the Middle District of Tennessee. Additionally, James
resides in the Middle District of Tennessee.

9. In connection with the conduct alleged in the complaint, James, directly or
indirectly, singly or in concert with others, made use of the means or instrumentalities of

interstate commerce or the mails.

-
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IV. THE FRAUDULENT SCHEME

A. The Offering

10. From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, through GMP,
engaged in a securities offering seeking to raise $1.5 million from the investing public.

11.  James offered investors interests in the assets of his company GMP, which was
purportedly in the business of producing live shows and concerts for online pay-per-view and
television.

12.  In exchange for their investments, James promised investors revenues derived
from the anticipated royalties from GMP’s products, including live streaming video
entertainment, concerts, and reality television shows.

13. James, on behalf of GMP, executed written contracts with investors.

14,  For example, in October 2012 and July 2014, James provided at least two
investors a written agreement to invest in his Company (the “Agreements,” attached as Exhibit
A).

15.  After executing the Agreements, investors completed the process by sending them
to James at his Nashville, Tennessee address.

16.  Pursuant to the Agreements, James conveyed interests in GMP’s assets to the
investors and promised investors a portion of the gross revenues derived from GMP’s projects.

17. In the Agreements, James referred to the investors as “executive producers.”
However, the investors had no role in GMP’s business.

18.  Other investors invested in GMP based solely on James’ oral representations.

3.
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19.  James promised the investors significant profits and a return of their principal
within a short period of time based on his efforts in producing concerts and other entertainment
events.

20.  James raised at least $109,900 from at least four investors in GMP.

21.  The GMP offering was not registered with the Commission, and no exemption
from registration applies.

B. James’ Misrepresentations and Omissions to Investors

22.  James lured investors through a series of misrepresentations and omissions,
including false representations about how James would spend investor funds and false claims of
large investment returns and the return of investors’ principal.

1. False Representations About The Use of Investor Funds

23.  To lure investors, James told potential investors that GMP would use investor
money to fund concerts, programs, and other productions that would generate profits for GMP
through live-streaming and pay-per-view systems.

24, For example, in 2013, James solicited a male resident of Portland, Oregon (the
“Oregon Investor”) at least three times by telephone. During these calls, James told the Oregon
Investor that GMP would use investor money to reserve musicians and fund the production of an
October 2013 rock concert in New Orleans, Louisiana featuring five rock bands, including Nine
Inch Nails.

25.  James told the Oregon Investor that GMP would stream the concert world-wide,
generating profits for investors.

26. On October 11, 2013, the Oregon Investor invested $23,000 in GMP via wire

transfer.

-4-
Case 3:17-cv-01406 Document 1 Filed 10/26/17 Page 4 of 12 PagelD #: 4



27. Similarly, in 2013, James told a potential investor who resided in Arizona (the
“Arizona Investor”) that he was seeking to raise $1.5 million from investors to fund the
production of multiple rock concerts, including the October 2013 rock concert in New Orleans.

28.  James told the Arizona investor he would use investor funds to pay for musicians,
including Shakira, Kenny Chesney, and Rhianna. In exchange for the investment, James offered
interests in GMP which would enable investors to share in concert revenues.

29.  In December 2013, the Arizona Investor invested a total of $8,000 via two wire
transfers.

30.  James’ representations to investors were false. Instead of using investor proceeds
to produce concerts and pay musicians, James spent a portion of investors’ funds for his personal
living expenses, including payments to his ex-wife, housing and car payments, and numerous
personal meal purchases — all wholly unrelated to GMP’s business.

2. False Claims of Large Investment Returns and The Return of
Investment Principal

31.  James told potential investors that GMP would provide significant investment
returns and that investors would receive their investment principal back within a period of
months.

32.  For example, during the first half of July 2014, James met with a Miami-Dade
County, Florida firefighter (the “Firefighter”) in Hallandale Beach, Florida.

33.  During this meeting, James told the Firefighter that investing in GMP would
result in “double” or even “triple” investment returns in a matter of months.

34.  On July 14, 2014, the Firefighter invested all the money he had available at that

time, totaling $53,900, in GMP.
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35. Similarly, in 2012, James told a male resident of the state of Tennessee (the
“Tennessee Resident”) that GMP was “the investment of a lifetime” and would produce
outstanding returns on an investment.

36.  James told the Tennessee Resident that he already had contracts with many big
hotel chains to stream entertainment and concerts from GMP, and the anticipated profits for
investors would be beyond his “wildest dreams.”

37.  James told the Tennessee Resident that he would receive his investment principal
back from GMP by the end of 2013.

38. Based on James’ representations the Tennessee Resident invested $25,000 in
GMP by transferring $20,000 through a wire transfer on October 30, 2012 and investing an
additional $5,000 in cash.

39.  James’ representations to investors about investment returns were false. When
James made these representations to investors, he knew there was no reasonable basis for making
them. James did not invest the investors’ money in the GMP business; instead, he used
investors’ money to pay for his own personal expenses.

40.  James did not return the GMP investors’ principal. Nor did James pay any GMP
investor any return on the GMP investrngpts.

COUNTI

Sale of Unregistered Securities in Violation of

Sections 5(a) and (c) of the Securities Act
41.  The Commission repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 of this Complaint

as if fully set forth herein.
42.  No registration statement was filed or in effect with the Commission pursuant to

the Securities Act with respect to the securities and transactions issued by GMP described in this

-6-
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Complaint and no exemption from registration existed with respect to these securities and
transactions.

43.  From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James directly or
indirectly:

(a) made use of means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails to sell securities as described herein,
through the use or medium of a prospectus or otherwise;

(b) carried securities or caused such securities, as described herein, to be
carried through the mails or in interstate commerce, by any means or
instruments of transportation, for the purpose of sale or delivery after sale;
or

(c) made use of means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy through
the use or medium of a prospectus or otherwise, as described herein,
without a registration statement having been filed or being in effect with
the Commission as to such securities.

44, By reason of the foregoing, James violated, and, unless enjoined, is reasonably
likely to continue to violate, Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77¢(a) and
77e(c).

COUNT II

Fraud in the Offer or Sale of Securities in Violation of

Section 17(a)(1) of the Securities Act
45.  The Commission repeats and realleges Paragraphs 1 through 40 of this Complaint

as if fully set forth herein.

46.  From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, directly or
indirectly, by use of the means or instrumentalities of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce and by use of the mails, in the offer or sale of securities, knowingly or

recklessly employed devices, schemes or artifices to defraud.
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47. By reason of the foregoing, James directly or indirectly violated, and unless
enjoined, is reasonably likely to continue to violate, Section 17(a)(1) of the Securities Act, 15
U.S.C. § 77q(a)(1).

COUNT 111

Fraud in the Offer or Sale of Securities in

Violation of Section 17(a)(2) of the Securities Act

48.  The Commission repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 of this Complaint.

49, From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, directly or
indirectly, in the offer or sale of securities, by the use of means or instruments of transportation
or communication in interstate commerce or of the mails have negligently obtained money or
property by means of untrue statements of material facts and omissions to state material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading.

50. By reason of the foregoing, James, directly or indirectly violated, and, unless
enjoined, is reasonably likely to continue to violate, Section 17(a)(2) of the Securities Act [15
U.S.C. § 77q(a)(2)].

COUNT IV

Fraud in the Offer or Sale of Securities in
Violation of Section 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act

51.  The Commission repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 of this Complaint.
52.  From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, directly or
indirectly, in the offer or sale of securities, by the use of means or instruments of transportation

or communication in interstate commerce or of the mails negligently engaged in transactions,

-8
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practices, or courses of business which operated or would have operated as a fraud or deceit
upon the purchasers.

53. By reason of the foregoing, James, directly or indirectly violated, and, unless
enjoined, is reasonably likely to continue to violate, Section 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act [15
U.S.C. § 77q(a)(3)].

COUNT V

Fraud in Violation of Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5(a) of the Exchange Act

54.  The Commission repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 of its Complaint.

55. From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, directly or
indirectly, by use of the means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the mails, in
connection with the purchase or sale of securities, knowingly or recklessly have employed
devices, schemes or artifices to defraud in connection with the purchase or sale of securities.

56. By reason of the foregoing, James, directly or indirectly violated, and, unless
enjoined, is reasonably likely to continue to violate, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15
U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5(a) [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5(a)].

COUNT VI

Fraud in Violation of Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5(b) of the Exchange Act
57. The Commission realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1 through 40 of this

Complaint.

58.  From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, directly or
indirectly, by use of the means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the mails, in
connection with the purchase or sale of securities, knowingly or recklessly made untrue
statements of material facts or omitted to state material facts in order to make the statements

made, in the light of the circumstances in which they were made, not misleading.
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59. By reason of the foregoing, James, directly or indirectly violated, and, unless
enjoined, is reasonably likely to continue to violate, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15
U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5(b) [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5(b)].

COUNT VII
Fraud in Violation of Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5(c) of the Exchange Act

60.  The Commission repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 of this Complaint.

61. From no later than October 2012 until at least July 2014, James, directly or
indirectly, by use of the means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the mails, in
connection with the purchase or sale of securities, knowingly or recklessly engaged in acts,
practices, and courses of business which have operated, are now operating, and will operate as a
fraud upon the purchasers of such securities.

62. By reason of the foregoing, James, directly or indirectly violated, and, unless
enjoined, is reasonably likely to continue to violate, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15
U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5(c) [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5(c)].

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:

L

Permanent Injunctive Relief

Issue a Permanent Injunction restraining and enjoining James from directly or indirectly
violating Sections 5(a), 5(c), and 17(a) of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the Exchange

Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.
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IL
Disgorgement
Issue an Order directing James to disgorge all ill-gotten gains, including prejudgment

interest, resulting from the acts or courses of conduct alleged in this Complaint.

IIL
Penalties
Issue an Order directing James to pay civil money penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) of
the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d), and Section 21(d) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §
78u(d).
IV.
Further Relief
Grant such other and further relief as may be necessary and appropriate.
V.
Retention of Jurisdiction
Further, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court retain jurisdiction over this
action in order to implement and carry out the terms of all orders and decrees that may hereby be
entered, or to entertain any suitable application or motion by the Commission for additional relief

within the jurisdiction of this Court.

-11-
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Dated: October 26, 2017 Respectfully submitted,

By: s/ Amie Riggle Berlin
Amie Riggle Berlin
Senior Trial Counsel
Florida Bar No. 630020
Direct Dial: (305) 982-6322
E-mail: berlina@sec.gov

Attorney for Plaintiff
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1800
Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: (305) 982-6300
Facsimile: (305) 536-4154

Of Counsel:

Terence M. Tennant

Fla. Bar No. 0739881

Senior Counsel

Division of Enforcement

Securities and Exchange Commission
801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1800
Miami, FL 33131
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Elohal Maximos Prodoedans

Executive Principal Assignment
Entitlement By Debenture

i &:DACTEde The members of _ whole owners of Global Maximus

may be fully qualified to make investment and sponsored by an existing member of BN i b L
T e : e P : 5 i
SEDACT Ehor affiliated Executive Producer(s) already in founding position as

Case 3:17-cv-01406 Document 1-2 Filed 10/26/17

uctions, LLC have approved the extension of founding equities and the extension of
Executive Producer credit into Global Maximus Productions, LLC assets in 'iRock2Live’
PSA Music Series, Special Event Pay-Per-View subscription services, ‘Maximus
Overdrive', SmartMed Plus Networks and all other assets in media accessed via paid
contracts specifically to Global Maximus Productions, LLC as an official producer of
record for these project networks.

Assignee is serving as an Executive Producer hereafter is to have full rightful
entitlement from all forms of gross revenues derived from these projects in first position
and prior to all other principals remaining; entitlement is for the entire life of each project
once vested o common Interests; Including all rights and privileges to the publishing
eamed by such material productions.

'l

The Execulive Producer credits are hereby granted strictly to an individual who U — L QT
x-z‘A .

principal.

Therefore, with the verification of financial contributions in the form of a debenture
bearing an interest rate in returmn of nine, three quarter percent (9.75%) per calendar year
from date of execution. This financial contribution is to be in the form of a credited bank
wire transfer in U.S. funds to Global Maximus Productions, LLC constituting the qualified
partner to be now attached to ownership in full right to the earnings of these projecis
administered currently by Global Maximus Productions and the projects described
herein;

Executive Producer thereafter is to be entitled to having entittement into the
projects in the form of a convertible debenture issuing fractional unit of a whole units to
define total ownership, which is to be solely elected of such entitlement by the Executive
Producer's own choice in understanding all facets of the netwarks business matters
moving forward and responsible in part for the creation of new operating agreements,
shareholder agreements and articles of incorporation while providing two members to
the board of directors representative of such principal placement..

000 Pwwss—R

qualified individual or entity, hereby agree to the provisioning of a capital contribution of
$53 O .0 D  —>50-ta mest markel demands for the above written projects
and hereby pledges with a maximum option of nol more than $100,000.00USD not
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exceeding one half percent (,05%) based upon the initial election of the Executive
Producer hereto assigned;

Approval once accepted by the board of directors of Global Maximus Productions,
LLC will thereafter be considered fixed for a period of time not more than six menths and
the minimal contribution must be in total prior to the exercising of the additional option for
greater ownership beyond the inttial twelve and six eighths percent (12.680%) and there
now represented herein.

Global Maximus Preductions, in exchange for the valuable considerations through
the debenture, provides a first position guarantee in the principal and interests in total
from all incomes derived through the activities and of these entities without restrictions
until such time as all at risk dollars have been vested plus interests;

The commitment verified by wire/deposit receipt reflects fractional unit ownership
into the networks project at the consummated rate fllustrated, the networks' projects in
music, comedy, games, movies and television netwarks which host revenues without
{imits are now entitied to Executive Producer until debts cured in full;

This article s to serve as proof of the Executive Producers’ financial support and
the ownership thereafter of irrevocabie entitiement to these profits stimulated from the
projects attaching full payment from lhe escrow manager whom may be responsible for
the distribution of profits after all cost are repaid to support providers of promotions,
production and distribution;

The authorized entity’s signee is hereby credited ag a matter of record hereafter as
a registered Executive Producer-Principal of entity providing interests bearing debenture
to Global Maximus Productions, LLC paying nine percent (9%) interests annually until
fully satisfied with no early repayment penalty to either partner, qualifying Executive
Preducer to the lifetime ownership into all creations, projects and financial Incomes
hereafter created by and as the promoting cause of the network;

Executive Producer is agreeing to have an accredited national bank of board
choosing to serve as “Pay Master” to the projects and distribute all funds incoming to the
credited producers prior to any funds being transferred to the general accounts of Global
Maximus Productions, LLC;

At the time the full principal plus interest is regained from the incomes derived by
these projects with the Executive Producer joining other credited Executive Producer(s),
and the Executive Producer shall remain fully vested at the tevel of the original unit count

elected and originally recorded herein and verified by Executive Producers’ signatures
hereafter shown;

— . {/We, _q hereby agree to the terms and condiions o e~ -~
RED L C ' r:r‘”m the financlal contribution mode! approved by all credited members of [N WEUA@ b ISl

in the projects and therefore demand ownership by record upon the
execution of this article, which Is to be partnered by proof of completion of the financial
contribution described herein; in the name of myself, any other lawiful and/or qualified

assignee described by my signature below.

Global Maximus Productions, LLC Executive Producer Agreement 2014 2
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Member:

Printed Name of Responsi

l'-——‘,, EDA\GTED Member:

:""‘\ —r—
BL EJA@ by L”.D Name on Account to Receive Dividends: “

Taxi0: _ . -/ 2/
BE@A@TED ABA Routing Number: ___ -/ el
S = OACTED AccountNumper:  __ -7 2
Name of Bank: 0‘\ Asre PaY ‘(

Bank Address:

Bank Officer:

Date: 7,/ / ﬁ// 2014

I hereby authorize the above named Executive Producer to be paid by automatic
draft into the account listed above and receipt of the producer’s financial contribution
shall constitute the members entire pledge with Y credit into projects hereafter

approved by the board of di:-aeiem»wﬂhfut rest n(s).

Approving Manager(s):

Randall Jages, CWan, Chief Managing Officer

N
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Executive Producer Assignment
Corporate Resolution
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8 H e e Ul e bt The members of tho!a owners in the corporations of
Global Maximus Records, » Global Maximus Productions, LLC have approved the

extension of Executive Producer credits towards and into Global Maximus Records, LLC
Assets in “BadHorse"” and Global Maximus Productions, LLC assets in “America Who
Wrote That?” Keys2Cash Rewards, Suite Home Rewards, My Dream Concerl Series
and all future contracts with Keys2Cash attachment with entitiement from gross
revenues of all financial income derived from these projects for the entire life of each
project including all rights and privileges to the publishing earmned by all Global Maximus
Recording Artists with such rights fully assignable to legacy gifting (Wills, Trust).

i{s are hereby granted strictly to internal founding members of -

= AAOTE m and/or to an individual qualifying or into an entity of choice. With

777 B=%the verification of a wire constituting financial contributions the Executive Producer is
entitled to having equity into the projects in the form of acquiring one sixteenth (1/32)
fractional units of a whole point or .03125% of the total ownership of the described

projects herein.

RERACT The members of _y majorily vole hereby grant the

b Il 12 @oundrng members and/or qualified individual or entity as an Executive Producer, first

right of refusal to acquire ownership of up to five percent (5%) Into the for profit
initiatives.

S ERACTED I, a founding member of nd/
Vil bt s | t'mtéu*}‘qualif'ua individual or entity, hereby agree to the provisioning of a capital contribution to
meet market demand for the above written projects and hereby pledge $25,00.00USD in

exchange for ownership of one thirly-second of one percent (.03125%) into the projects
which are beyond the common ownership under if any and not
— =AM TS M0 exceed five percent (5%) in the form of .5 number of fractional units with a total

e ,';.:_A‘\-b_ 0 b b :
=1 “Zontribution of: $ 25.000.00 USD.

This is article is to serve as proof of ownership into the projects of the following;
“America Who Wrote That?”, Suite Home Rewards, Keys2Cash Rewards, My Dream

S |
_‘“- _\)f: il :3 —& Global Maximus Records, LLC ﬂ/ '
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Concert Series and Maximus Overdrive products and are to be held in confidence into
the books of the corporation and in ones person as a matter of record. The producers
attached to the program are to hold first position to all profits and shall be paid ons-
hundred-percent (100%) of the original contribution from the gross proceeds from the

projects until such time as all funds have been retumed to the participating partners
credited as a matter of recording hereafter as a registered Executive Producer.

e o I T il ucers agreeing also hereby agree to have a bank of (il
REwhAG h’“#@fng. to serve as "Pay Master” to the projests and distribute all
S credited producers prior to any funds being transferred o the eneral Global
— f\_._-—wadmus Records, LLC,Global Maximus Productions, LLC or accaunts.
= DA\QJ il K= the time full vestment is made, the Executive Producers shall remain fully vested at
the level of unit or fractional unit participation originally recarded herein Indicated and

verified by signature for the entire life of the products.

= 1, hereby agree to the terms and iops of the financial
RELACT m&mwﬂ marbers ofw in
€,

the project and thersfore demand ownership by on of the this
article and completion of the financial contribution described herein in the name of
myself or assignee described by my signature below.

b MAU f L::D Printed Name of Executive Producer

g hA@ i =i éilgnag of Exgutive Producer

=y ——-— Name on Account to Receive Credlt‘._
o DACTED

Vit AN L ) g
ABA Routing Number: mEE(()17

e —

T A gy

54 liza .-.L.J.fr\\@ U &D Account Number: __ mmmG959
Name of Bank: __REGIONS
Bank Address:

= = DA@?ED _ Global Maximus Records, LLC
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Bank Officer:

Date:  Ip ! 20 , 2012

I hereby authorize the above named Executive Producer to be paid by automatic

draft into the account listed above and receipt of the producer’s financlal contribution

shall constitute members entire pledge with full ownership and credit into projects

hereafter approved by the boar irectors TR E e
Approving Manager; (

Randall Ja ecutive Director-CMO

I <. Gicba) Maximus Records, LLC i DAGC T ED
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